Abdul Rehman

From: Tiwari, Abhishek Kumar <abhishek.tiwari@itwfeg.in>

Sent: 01 April 2024 10:13

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Lakhani, Neha; Haider, Razi; CHAUHAN, PRADEEP
Subject: RE: Installation Cost Deatils Required

Dear Abdul,

I hope this message finds you well.

Kindly see the installation cost (without GST) outlined below for the installation of 1 unit. Please note that you can adjust the installation cost accordingly based on the models required and their respective quantities while releasing the purchase order :

Installation Cost in INR (Without GST)
. ECO0O-G404-10B (1 ECO-F504-10B (1 ECO-H604-31B (1
SINo. | C

i Qty) Qty) Qty)
1 Delhi 3000 4000 5000
2 Hyderabad | 3500 4500 5500
3 Lucknow 6000 6000 8000
4 Ahmedabad | 6000 6000 8000
5 Una 6000 6000 8000
6 Khalghat 6000 6000 8000

Best Regards,

Abhishek Kuwmowr Tiwowrs

Business Development Manager - Key Accounts
ITW India Pvt. Ltd. (FEG Division)
Mobile: +91 92055 49719

Website- www.itwfeg.in
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From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: Saturday, March 30, 2024 10:33 AM

To: Tiwari, Abhishek Kumar <abhishek.tiwari@itwfeg.in>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Subject: Installation Cost Deatils Required

You don't often get email from abdul.rehman@k-corp.in. Learn why this is important

Hello Abhishek,

As previously discussed, below are the upcoming locations and outlets where we will be installing our glass washer and hood type dishwasher.

Kindly provide a quote that includes the cost when preparing the purchase order.



1) Delhi

2) Hyderabad
3) Lucknow

4) Ahmedabad
5) Una

6) Khalghat

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

| 8 +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



